EL CERRITO-KENSINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT
10900 San Pablo Avenue * El Cerrito = CA = 94530
(510) 215-4450 = FAX (510) 232-4917
www.el-cerrito.org

DATE: June 16, 2023
TO: Mary Morris-Mayorga: General Manager

FROM: Eric Saylors: Fire Chief

RE: Fire Chief’s Report for the June 2023 Fire District Board Meeting
Operations
Administration

The fire chief and the El Cerrito city manager meet with the Kensington fire protection board’s finance
committee to present the fiscal year 23/24 proposed budget.

ECKFD updated all the engine numbers station to align with the county renumbering.

Cert concluded another successful sale of fire extinguishers and water containers.

Operations
E51 suppressed a large encampment fire under the Ohlone greenway. The encampment had multiple propane
tanks exposed to direct flame.

Training
ECKFD participated in the Golden Eagle drill, a county emergency operations center exercise sponsored by the
Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI).

Citizen Engagement

ECKFD participated in the Kensington Hilltop School carnival.

ECKFD continues to work with the multiple CERT groups in the area with goal of building a sustainable
structure.

CPR a classes taught by ECKFD firefighters continue at ST 52.



